From: The Weekly Detour <ogra@multibriefs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Monica Hawkins

Subject: OGRA's Weekly Detour: May 1, 2019
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This message was sent to monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca

Smart. Choice. PANILEX |

Specialists in subgrade stabllization, base reinforcement
and pavement optimization. We offer geosynthetic Roadway Solutions
solutions to reduce cost and extend roadway life. www.nllex.com
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l INDUSTRY HEADLINES

‘We need to prepare ourselves a lot more' as flooding hits thousands in ¥ W [ = |

Ontario, Quebec, New Brunswick

CBC News

Thousands of people across Quebec, Ontario and New Brunswick are facing several more days of flooding as
waters rise to record levels in some regions and slowly recede in others. Efforts to hold back the water have seen
thousands of volunteers, residents and military troops race to protect homes from rising waters; the closure of

bridges and roads including one connecting Ottawa to Gatineau, QC, across the Ottawa River; and evacuations
of thousands of homes. READ MORE

' Ontario invests in highway infrastructure ftYHBE
Government of Ontario

Ontario's government for the people is putting people first by making investments to repair and rebuild several
bridges along Highway 7/115 in Peterborough. Improving highways and bridges will keep Ontario highways
reliable for workers, families and businesses across the province. A strong transportation network will attract
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nvestment jOb creatlon and trade that wm beneflt all Ontarlans READ

Ontario is improving Highway 401 in Scarborough and Pickering fYymE
' Government of Ontario %
. Ontario's Government for the People is putting people first by making investments to repair Highway 401 from

Neilson Road to Whites Road. Improving highways and bridges will keep Ontario highways reliable for workers,
“families and businesses across the province. A strong transportation network will attract investment, job creation .
and trade that will benefit all Ontarians. READ MORE
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Let's talk about MMS Comphance ur | :

1We provude compllmentary MMS Compliance -
| reviews, focusing on your municipality’s policies, :
procedures -and documentation. Not 'only will we | (to push messaging dlrectly
" identify exposures and problem solve solutions to advantage of the
. ensure the required standards are met, we will’ help

"I you to develop best practices to protect your .

munlmpallty in the event ofaclaim: " . Your Brand Exposufe

frankcowan .com

Aecon consortium wins $639.8 million contract to widen 18-km stretch § ¥ [ @T i
of Hwy. 401 just west of Toronto ]
. On-Site

Infrastructure Ontario has inked a $639.8 million contract to widen a perennially gridlocked segment of Highway
401 on the west end of the Greater Toronto Area. The crown-owned agency singled out the West Corridor
- Constructors consortium as the preferred bidder for the project last month and Aecon Group Inc. said April 29 it
had finalized the major roadbuilding deal. READ MORE

. Government of Canada invests $17 million to keep Ontario's roads safe f W [ %
from drug-impaired drivers
. Cision via Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Canada

‘Impaired driving is the number one cause of criminal death in Canada, costing hundreds of lives and thousands of
. preventable injuries each year. The Government of Canada is providing law enforcement access to new ~
‘technologies, additional resources and the training they need to detect and prosecute drivers impaired by drugs

“or alcohol. The greater likelihood of getting caught and facing the serious consequences of this crime will make :
~our roadways safer. READ MORE |
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Aramid Fiber Reinforcement Webinar fYBE |
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Only have a budget for your standard shave & pave, but you've never really been happy with the results? How
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fing overlay? READ MORE

" about a stronger, longer las

‘ITS Canada & Ontario Traffic Council: Workshop
-day workshop on June 19th hosted by WatCAR entitled “ITS

"OGRA
. Today — Technologies Across Ontario.” READ MORE

- |ITS Canada and the OTC have joined to offer aone

fYymE

“Includes the principles and best practices of data management, managing data throughout the asset's life cycle
and extracting the most value for decision making in asset management. You will learn the importance of data
‘standards, data systems, and integrating data with asset management plans. READ MORE

' Managing Data for Municipal Assets
OGRA

‘Pavement: Under the Microscope — Course that build the road to fyma

‘pavement longevity
~OGRA
Pavement is an important part of any municipal infrastructure. Click here to find courses on how to sustain, and

“even rehabilitate adverse pavement conditions.

‘Introduction to Plan Reading & Contract Int i
- 0GRA g erpretation R Ain
Introduction to Plan Reading and Contract Interpretation guides in vari
Intro i ] you through the relevant data found in various
‘engineering d_ocuments thep reviews the components of a municipal contract. Using the information, you work
- through practical examples in applying the data to the administration of construction contracts. REﬂ:D MORE

The Difference Between a Boss and a L : i
eader: Managing Human ok
'Resources ging fYyDE
. OGRA
You will learn to apply the functions of human resources in i i I
managers and supervisors. READ MORE In supporing the operational goals and rasponalbllities Ofk

. JJUPCOMING EVENTS

v,fUPCOMING COURSES & EVENTS

M CAREER HUB

 City of Markham
QOperations Supervisor, Roads

Town of Innisfil
Operations Supervisor

Essa Township
Manager of Public Works

‘The USnited Counties of Leeds and Grenville
pervisor




